

**EASINGTON PARISH COUNCIL
MINUTES no. 323**

Easington Parish Council held at Easington Community Hall on
Monday 2nd March, 2020 at Easington Community Hall at 19:00

Declarations of Interest

- a) *To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.*
- b) *To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.*

Please note all Parish Council meetings are recorded solely for the purpose of reference in production of the minutes

The business to be transacted is as follows:-
Apologies: Alison Whelan - Clerk

	Action Point
<p>1. Minutes of the meeting on Monday 3rd February, 2020 were agreed as a true record. Cllr Clubley questioned if the additional bollards had been installed at the corner near the Crown. Cllr I Smith advised two had been installed three months ago. Cllr D Tucker to check with Terry Weaver at ERYC</p>	DT
<p>2. Clerks Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Phone box at Kilnsea – Notification of proposed removal has now been received by the PC and an objection submitted, as per your request. • Phone box at Easington. Formal adoption contract has now been received and was signed by Cllr Nicholson. The box is covered under the PC insurance for public liability and has requested further information of cost of insurance cover for theft. • Blackwell Pond - Email sent to see if ERYC can do any work here as they did carry out work following the flooding. • Tithe Barn: No update at this time. • NPower: an official complaint has been lodged in dispute of the administration charge. I have disputed the Admin cost of £642.00. 	AMW
<p>3. Public Forum</p> <p>The road between Out Newton and Holmpton is terrible, there has been some filling of potholes but it is still dangerous. Some patching on South Church Side path and this too is dangerous. Awareness of some funding which may be available for VE day and would like to apply through the Parish Council for this. Quotes will be needed for the application.</p>	ERYC ERYC AMW
<p>4. Ward Councillor Update – Councillor Tucker</p> <p>Community Payback had done work on grass verges but debris was left, this has now been removed but Seaside Road had not been done so further chasing would take place. Money (£4million) for the road at Withernsea has now been received from ERDF. Confirmation would be given if the road will be closed, due to ‘under cutting’ Work on the damage on the Humber bank will be commencing tomorrow.</p>	

<p>5. Finance</p> <p>The current balance of funds is £9,800 and the clerk would like to transfer the flood bank donation monies. Agreement was given to move this money to the Village Green Account.</p> <p><u>Payments</u> Pam Exley £71.15 February Salary Alison Lusmore £142.31 February Salary Alison Whelan £366.43 February Salary</p> <p><u>Receipts</u> None</p>	<p>AMW</p> <p>All payments were agreed.</p>
<p>6. Planning Matters – Cllr D Tucker abstained from all votes.</p> <p>Pecuniary interest was Declared by Cllr Clubley on this application. Application number: 20/00428/TCA Proposal: EASINGTON CONSERVATION AREA - Remove line of Conifer trees due to trees outgrowing their location Address: Thompson Farm Seaside Road Easington East Riding Of Yorkshire HU12 0TY Applicant: V Clubley and Sons Parish Council Comments: No Objection to this application.</p> <p>Pecuniary interest was Declared by Cllr Nicholson on this application. Application Number: 20/00263/PLF Proposal: Erection of a rear extension (retrospective), erection of a single storey extension and raising of roof Address: Chapel Cottage Back Street Easington East Riding Of Yorkshire HU12 0TT Applicant: Mrs K Nicholson Parish Council Comments: No Objection to this application.</p> <p>Application Number: 19/03458/STVARE Proposal: Variation of Condition 2 (Time Limit), Condition 5 (Coast Protection Monitoring Committee), Condition 6 (Coast Protection Monitoring Arrangements) and Condition 7 (Coast Protection Mitigation Measures) of planning permission N11438-A (Construction of Coastal Defences 1000 Metres in Length) to allow the Easington Gas Terminal to operate until 31 January 2045 Address: Land East Of Easington Terminal Dimlington Road Easington East Riding Of Yorkshire HU11 4QB Applicant: East Riding of Yorkshire Council Decision Made: Grant Planning with conditions. (The Clerk confirms this application was to maintain the provision of the existing defences until 31st January, 2045, not extend it any further).</p>	<p>AMW</p> <p>AMW</p> <p>AMW</p> <p>ALL</p>
<p>7. Community Matters</p> <p>Grass cutting in the Parish 2020/2021. It was agreed to remain with the same grass cutting agreement, as 2019/2020 and for transparency reasons to seek further quotes for next years agreement. It was further agreed to continue with the Streetscene agreement as per 2019/2020.</p>	<p>AMW</p> <p>AMW</p>

<p>Erosion of the Humber Bank. This was covered under Item 4. Phone box in Easington – Correspondence Item 1 Damage to grass verges on Hull Road: The left hand side leaving Easington is looking in a bad state. Cllr Longhorn had cleaned up the mess. It was discussed that there are a number of areas within the Parish that are a mess. Cllr Tucker to speak to Terry to see if anything can be done.</p> <p>Items raised by Councillors at the last meeting under AOB:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> JC: Concern about the trees planted as part of the visual impact for the Discovery Centre. Cllr Nicholson updated that she had met with Jon Easby at YWT and confirmed that the dead willow was replaced in January and would be watered more regularly and monitored. A lot of other replanting will be taking place. Protectors will be removed from the planted saplings. 04.05.20 Jon would like to attend the PC meeting to give a presentation on what's coming up at the Visitor Centre. It was agreed to invite JE for the June meeting. IS: Question: Has anyone been effected by noise from the piling works at the Gas Terminal? No comments were made. JC: Speeding at Kilnsea – This was raised by a neighbour and was an issue in the small village. DT: Would like to discuss placing a bench on the Cliff Top using the unspent vouchers from Gassco. It was agreed to situate a bench at the north end of Clubley field near the cliff top. KN: Name Badges for all Councillors – could everyone please send a passport sized photo. <p>Declaration of interest was declared by Cllr Longhorn Grass cutting.</p>	<p>DT</p> <p>AMW</p> <p>AMW</p> <p>ALL</p>
<p>8. Correspondence – All items are emailed to Councillors with the exception of posters.</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Email: SKEALS regarding the Phone Box in Easington. Draft letter of care between SKEALS and the Parish Council. Email: Pat Swales on behalf of Evergreens – Thank you for monies. Email: ERYC re-funding availability for VE celebrations. Email: Alan Brown Community Crime Reduction Officer. Email: Humberside Strategy – Stakeholders Newsletter. Email: ERYC Town and Parish Council Charter Consultation – Strongly agree Email: ERYC Safe and Sound funding. <p>Declaration of interest was declared by Cllr Crowther for item 1.</p>	<p>AMW</p> <p>AMW when details are received.</p>
<p>AOB – Items brought under AOB requiring a decision will be included on the next agenda</p> <p>DT – Firm up details of the bench at the cliff top. RC – Welwick – Skeffling realignment scheme. Disagrees with the scheme due to potential flooding of properties in the area. TS – YWT appear to be letting staff stay overnight at the Blue Bell. Concern regarding lack of fire escape and processes for multiple occupancies. DT suggested checking if an application for multiple occupancy has been submitted. BG – Gas liaison meeting notifications. Updates from the meeting were given. The Gas company meetings are held in March, July and November and commence at 18:15</p>	
<p>Date of next meeting: Monday 6th April, 2020: 18:15 Annual Parish Meeting 18:45 Statutory Parish Meeting 19:00 Parish Council Meeting all held at Easington Community Hall,</p>	

There being no further business to discuss the meeting was closed at 20:20

Approved